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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

  
 

M E M O R A N D U M  July 21, 2017 
 
TO: Vancouver City Council 
  
FROM: Mayor Gregor Robertson 
  
SUBJECT: Replacement of Council Member on Various Council Appointed Bodies 
  
 
On December 14, 2014, Council appointed Council members as Liaisons to various Council 
advisory bodies. As well, on December 13, 2016, Council appointed Council members to 
various Council Boards and Regional bodies, and appointed Councillor Geoff Meggs as Deputy 
Mayor. 
 
On July 4, 2017, Councillor Geoff Meggs submitted a letter to the City Clerk in which he 
resigned from office. The resignation is effective when it is received by the City Clerk. In light 
of the need to replace the original appointments: 
 
I RECOMMEND 
 
THAT the following be appointed for a term to begin immediately and ending November 4, 
2018: 
 

Body Position Council Member 
City Council Deputy Mayor Councillor Tim Stevenson 
Standing Committee on City Finance & 
Services 

Vice-Chair Councillor Tim Stevenson 

Cultural Communities Advisory Committee Council Liaison Councillor Adriane Carr 
Greater Vancouver Regional District Director (4 votes) Councillor Adriane Carr 

Alternate Councillor George Affleck 
Art Gallery Board  Councillor Heather Deal 
 

  
 

* * * * * 
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